U.S. Department of Homeland Security
United States Coast Guard Auxiliary

To: COMO Kirkwood, Dean McFarren COS, CDR Paige Keenan, DIRAUX
District 11 Board & Staff

From: Sue Fry, ASC-SF

Date 11 September 2020

Re: ASC-SF Activity Report

Activities

e Communication with AUXLO Lt. Cruz as needed

e Attended Sector SF ‘Call Hands” virtual meetings each Friday

e Received AUC Reports from 2 Stations

e Updates on Auxiliary activities shared with Sector Deputy Captain Wright

e Particularly noted was the waiver for maintenance on Mt Vaca after the fire and the
planned solar support for the site.

e Also noted from CDR Keenan’s approved assignment to duty chart were PATONS and
Bridges lights verifications in Sac River, Martinez, North Delta, Santa Cruz and Central
Bay.

Vessel Safety Checks in Santa Cruz, several areas in Utah, Discovery Bay, Emery Cove
and Emeryville Marina

Proctoring in Benicia, Del Ray Oaks, Tiburon

Boating Safety Materials delivered to Sunnyvale, Mountain View and San Jose, Benicia,

Vallejo, and Hollister.
Be safe, stay healthy
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